STATE OF CALIFORNIA—RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME
Post OfFfice Box 47

Yountville, California 94599
(707) 944 2443

February 8, 1980

Tom Wodet zki (" Moonli ght™)
Box 187
Al bion, California 95410

Dear Nbonli ght:

In answer to your |etter of January 14, 1980: We did plan to use the
Al bi on based CEMR crew on Sal non Creek; however, it took them | onger
than we expected to finish up on the Al bion River

It is ny understanding that there will be no CEMR crew fromthe Al bion
area this year. As an alternate, | had proposed that we use a Calif-
ornia Conservation Corps crew for log jamrenoval on Sal non Creek. That
proposal fell through when CCC sel ected Leggett instead of the Fort
Bragg area for a canp site

| appreciate the ampbunt of work you have done on Sal non Creek in mapping

and getting |and owner support. |If and when we are able to work on
Sal nron Creek, your know edge will certainly make ny job easier
Si ncerely,

John H. Rowel |, Jr.
Fi sh Habi tat Supervisor |
Regi on 3

JHR: b

CC: Phi | Baker



